THE WORLD BANK/IFC/M.L.G.A.

OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: September 9, 2013
TO: Ms. Meg Taylor, Compliance Advisory Ombuds VP
FROM: Oscar Chemerinski, Director, CMZDR\‘ _
EXTENSION: 5220+36703
SUBJECT: Colombia : Alqueria (#28492)
IFC Response to Ombudsman Assessment Report: Complaint regarding
Alqueria in Colombia (IFC Project No. 28492)
Project Information:
Country: Project Short Name: Project No.:
Colombia Alqueria 28492
Dept./Div.: Company Name:

CM2A7 - Reg Manufact, Agri & | Alqueria (635732)

Services, Caf/Cla/Agri and

Forestry-CLA

Project Project Tier: Board Procedure: | Environment Category:
Category: Tier I1 Absence of B - Limited
Investment Objection-

Streamlined

Project Business Sector:
F-AF - Dairy Products

IFC management wishes to acknowledge the receipt of the assessment report for the complaints
regarding the Alqueria project in Colombia, dated August 2013. We welcome the decision of the
complainants to work towards a solution through a dispute resolution process. We wish to thank
the CAO's office for their efforts in this direction. We hope that the process will reach a successful

conclusion.

IFC staff will continue to work with the CAO's office to support this process and will be available
should the parties wish IFC to participate in the dispute resolution process.

cc: Messrs./Mmes. Rashad. Kaldany, Irene Arias, Jeremy Answell, Fares T. Zaki, Cecilia
Rabassa, Juan Gonzalo Flores.




